RECEIVB]&ECE ¥
Mar 13 202< I\ ED

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Mar 09 2023 IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
commyor ___curun O COUOTADRRES, 3 a0
olleton qeurt pe als
STATE )  INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022 -GS-15-00592
VS. )
)
_Richard Alexander Murdaugh ) AW Direct Presentment
AKA:  Alex - ) Date of Offense: _June 7, 2021
Race: _White Sex: Male Age: 54 ) S.C.Code§: 16-03-0010
poB: N @@ ss+ ﬂ ) CDRCode# 0116 -
Address: 4147 Moselle Road )
City, State, Zip: |sjandton, SC 29929 - ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* SID#  MWFFJ9068 )
)

*CDL Yes [[] No (] CMV Yes [[] No [[] Hazmat Yes (] No []
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or [ PLEADS

TO: Murder

In violation of § 16-3-10 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code# 0116

[C] NON-VIOLENT [} VIOLENT ] seriOUS [ MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS (0 §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 18tor CSC w/minor 319)

. - Lesser Included Defendant Waives
Thechargeis: [J  Asindicted, [J Offense, O presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s initials)

The plepsT I\ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.

ATEFES: é—
S. Crerfhtpg Waters 12155 Richard Alexander Murdaugh rd Harpootlian 2725

Attorney General SCBar#  Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed tothe ~ f] State Department of Correction (0 County Detention Center,

. VL oy
for a determinate term of daysimoentbsiysarsllivme-Served [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § . provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
[] CONCURRENT or ¥} CONSECUTIVE tosentenceon: _ 2o22- G5~ )5 - 62593

[ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months
To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



>

-

STATE VS. Richard Alexander Murdaugh INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022 -GS- 15 - 00592

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[0 PTUP after months/years

And Other Terms Listed Below:
[l Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [C] Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[C] Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [0 No Contactwith Victim [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[CJ Mental Health Counseling O L‘gns:%e WIE
[ Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [  Public Service Employment  days/hours
[ Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[ Other: i B i

[0 RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [] Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) o s
§14-1-211 (A)(1}{Conv. Surcharge) $100 s JoC.p0
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 {DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding} $25 $ *S. 00
§14-1-213 {Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ 2.15
[ Appointed PD or appointed other counsei, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[0 § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL s |R % 7 s-“___:
Presiding Judge:  Clifton Newman & AJ

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk:  Rebecca Hill Judge Code: iz

Court Reporter: Elizabeth Harris / Mike Watkins Sentence Date: Weicew 3 ) 202 }

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2
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)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF COLLETON )
INDICTMENT

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on July 14, 2022, the Grand Jurors of

Colleton County present upon their oath:

MURDER

That on or about June 7, 2021, the Defendant, Richard Alexander Murdaugh, in
Colleton County, did kill another person with malice aforethought; to wit: Richard
Alexander Murdaugh did fatally shoot the victim, Margaret “Maggie” Kennedy Branstetter
Murdaugh, with a rifle, and Maggie Murdaugh did die as a proximate result thereof. Allin
violation of Section 16-3-10 of the S.C. Code of Laws, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.

RO PN/

ALAN WILSON (scw)
SOUTH CAROLINA ATTORNEY GENERAL




WITNESSES

S/A David Owen, SLED

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
Direct Presentment

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

True L1
=7

oreperson of Grand Jury

Date:

d?//‘/ /"’%11
VERDICT

G_u} & \II
C)CLAMA \/CUU\\ )

Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date: 5[3135

Docket Number 2022-GS-15-D08 9 2.
The State of South Carolina

County of Colleton

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

July Term 2022

THE STATE
VS.

RICHARD ALEXANDER MURDAUGH,

DEFENDANT

indictment for
Murder

SC Code: 16-03-0010

CDR Code: 0116

SC Court of Appeals

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to the
Grand Jury

Defendant

|1

hereby appear in my own proper person
and plead guilty to the within indictment
or to

Defendant

Witness:

C.CC. Pls. And G.S.

RECEIVED)

~Mar 09 2023
SC Court of Appeals



RECEIVEIR ECEIVED v

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Mar 13 202: Ma)r 09 2023 IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF coneon_ SC Court of Appegls QQurt of Appeals

STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#. _ 2022 -GS-15-00593
VS,

Richard Alexander Murdaugh AW _Direct Presentment

AKA:  Alex o

Race: White Sex: Male - 54
pos: TN S#:
Address: 4147 Moselle Road

City, State, Zip: |glandton, SC 29929
o SID# MWFFJ9068

Date of Offense: June 7, 2021
S.C. Code §: 16-03-0010
CDR Code #: 0116

SENTENCE SHEET

e Vel Tl Sk N ik Nt ot St S

*CDL Yes [] No [J CMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [] No (]
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS
TO: Murder

[n violation of § 16-3-10 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116

[J NON-VIOLENT  [J VIOLENT [ SERIOUS  [] MOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS [J § 17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 18tor CSC w/minor 3)

. . Lesser Included Defendant Waives
Lol L O As indicted, [ Offense, a Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

gL/
12155 Richard Alexander Murdaugh Richard Harpootlian 2725

The pleai Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

S. Cro# o Waters

Attorney &&neral SCBar#  Defendant Attorney for Defendant SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the  §{] State Department of Correction [0 County Detention Center,
L. ¥e

for a determinate term of days/monthelvoareiFimeSaned ] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of _____ days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run

[J CONCURRENT or [{f CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 2022 ~ (5- 15~ 0091
[(] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months
L] To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30,it is untawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, gossess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS. Richard Alexander Murdaugh INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022 -GS- 15 - 00593

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[0 PTUP after months/years

And Other Terms Listed Below:
[0 Substance Abuse Counseling ] Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcchol Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [J No Contact with Victim [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling O L‘e‘gnsrﬁ:'ge: WIE
[ Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3430 [  Public Service Employment days/hours
[J Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[0 Other: i

[0 RESTITUTION: [0 Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total $ plus 20% fee: B
Payment Terms: T Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient: e
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) - $
§14-1-211 {(A)(1}Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 1o0.0D
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ AdAs5.00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $160 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee} $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) %40/ea $
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ =< 1S
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
O § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund T8D $

TOTAL $ 1 1R S
Presiding Judge: _Clifton Newma V QAU

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: Rebecca Hill Judge Code: y
Court Reporter: Elizabeth Harris / Mike Watkins Sentence Date: _M;( A :5 ,_?,o 2.3 -

SCCAJ217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF COLLETON )
INDICTMENT

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on July 14, 2022, the Grand Jurors of

Colleton County present upon their oath:

MURDER

That on or about June 7, 2021, the Defendant, Richard Alexander Murdaugh, in
Colleton County, did kill another person with malice aforethought; to wit: Richard
Alexander Murdaugh did fatally shoot the victim, Paul Terry Murdaugh, with a shotgun, and
Paul Terry Murdaugh did die as a proximate result thereof. All in violation of Section 16-3-
10 of the S.C. Code of Laws, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.

ALAN WILSON (scw)
SOUTH CAROLINA ATTORNEY GENERAL



WITNESSES

S/A David Owen, SLED

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
Direct Presentment

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
F-Ega ﬁ'//
_/[4‘1@ 4;-4
y

jer/eperson of Grand Jury

Date: » 7//{420&

VERDICT

%‘U.l H‘\‘l

QM&_ \/QM.J

Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date: 23 la A3

Docket Number 2022-GS-15-00 5§93

The State of South Carolina

County of Colleton

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

July Term 2022

THE STATE
VS.

RICHARD ALEXANDER MURDAUGH,

DEFENDANT

Indictment for
Murder

SC Code: 16-03-0010

CDR Code: 0116

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to the
Grand Jury

Defendant

I

hereby appear in my own proper person
and plead guilty to the within indictment
or to

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C.Pls. And G.S.

RECEIVERECEIVE])

SC Court of AppeatsCourt of Appeals



RECEIVEJR ECEIVED)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Mar 13 2022 Mar)09 2023 IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Colleton SC—COUﬂ-Qf-Apm C‘Ggﬂ't of Appeals
)

STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2022 -GS-15-00594
VS.
Richard Alexander Murdaugh AW Direct Presentment
AKA:  Alex - Date of Offense: _June 7, 2021
Race: _White Sex: Male Age: 54 S.C. Code & 16-23-0490 - o
DOoB: N SS#: CDR Code #: 0549

Address: 4147 Moselle Road

City, State, Zip: Islandton, SC 29929 )
o N SID#  MWFFJ9068

SENTENCE SHEET

et Mt Ml Sl M et Sl Sl St

*CDL Yes [] No [} CMV Yes (] No [] Hazmat Yes [] No (]
In dispasition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

TO:  Possession of a Weapon During Commission of a Violent Crime

In violation of § 16-23-490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 0549

[0 NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [] SERIOUS [J MOST SERIOUS [ ] Mandatory GPS [] §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1stor CSC w/minor 3')
0 Lesser Included 0 Defendant Waives

Thechargeis: (]  Asindicted, Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [[] Negotiated Sentence, {_] Recommendation by the State.

S. Creightoh Waters 12155 Richard Alegsfder Murdaugh Richard Harpootlian 2725

Attorney General SCBar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [] state Department of Correction Il C(_)unty .Detention Center,
No gentence due 4 ufe sentence on other indictmMents

for a determinate term of days/months/years/Time Served [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
prabation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
[C] CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months
] To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS.  Richard Alexander Murdaugh INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022 -GS- 15 - 00594

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[0 PTUP after months/years

And Other Terms Listed Below:
[0 Substance Abuse Counseling [J Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [J No Contactwith Victim [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling O :leagyn :r::’ge WIE
[0 Sex Offender Registry pursuantto S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment ) days/hours
[C] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[0 Ofther

[0 RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: o [ Set by SCOPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1){Conv. Surcharge} $100 $ 190,00
§14-1-211 (A}(2){DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ AS.0n
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) {Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ 2.175S
(0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[C] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 3 i -
TOTAL 5§ LI B.785
Presiding Judge:  Clifton Newman g LA
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: _Rebecca Hill Judge Code: 2122
Court Reporter: Elizabeth Harris / Mike Watkins Sentence Date: MO ‘3 2019

SCCA217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF COLLETON )
INDICTMENT

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on July 14, 2022, the Grand Jurors of

Colleton County present upon their oath:

POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME

That on or about June 7, 2021, in Colleton County, the Defendant, Richard
Alexander Murdaugh was in possession of a firearm during the commission of a violent
crime; to wit: Richard Alexander Murdaugh did possess arifle when he murdered Margaret
“Maggie” Kennedy Branstetter Murdaugh, in violation of Section 16-23-490 of the S.C.
Code of Laws, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.

ALAN WILSON (scw)
SOUTH CAROLINA ATTORNEY GENERAL



WITNESSES

S/A David Owen, SLED

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
Direct Presentment

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

e 1
/

Ll
/Fd{eperson of Grand Jury

Date:éw//yéd&
VERDICT

Qlui H‘le

.

SJorma Nam

Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date: 5/3/35

Docket Number 2022-GS-15-00594

The State of South Carolina

Coun}z of Colleton

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

July Term 2022

THE STATE
VS.

RICHARD ALEXANDER MURDAUGH,

DEFENDANT

Indictment for
Possession of a Weapon during the
Commission of a Violent Crime
SC Code: 16-23-0490

CDR Code: 054

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to the
Grand Jury

Defendant

l,

hereby appear in my own proper person
and plead guilty to the within indictment
or to

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C. Pls. And G.S.

‘Recervep RECEIVED
Mar 13 2022
SC Court of Appeals

Mar 09 2023
SC Court of Appeals



RECEIVER pcRIVED)

Mar 13 202<

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Mf.r 092 OZQN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF can 00 COUIt Of App e8(5 Court of Appeals

STATE INDICTMENT/CASE# 2022 -GS-15-00595
VS.
Richard Alexander Murdaugh AW Direct Presentment
AKA:  Alex o Date of Offense: _June 7, 2021
S.C. Code & 16-23-0480

CDR Code #: 0549

Race: White Sex: Mal - 54 .
poe: I SS#:
Address: 4147 Moselle Road

City, State, Zip: |slandton, SC 29929
DL#* SID# MWFFJS068

SENTENCE SHEET

et N Ot Nt Nt Nt ke it el e it

*CDL Yes [[] No [] CMV Yes [} No [] Hazmat Yes [] No []
in disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

TO: Possession of a Weapon During Commission of a Violent Crime

Inviolation of § 16-23-490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549

[3 NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [J SERIOUS  [] MOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS [ §17-25-45
{CSC wi/minor 1%t or CSC w/minor 3%)

. . Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The charge is: O As indicted,  [] Offense, O Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)
The pleg.ie: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: [/\/
_S. Creighten Waters 12185 Richard Alexander Murdaugh Ri¢hard Harpootlié;_ 2725
Attorney General SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [] State Department of Correction [0 County Detention Center,
No sentence due 1 hwfe sentence on other indictments

for a determinate term of days/months/years/Time Served [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ . provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
[C] CONCURRENT or [[]J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

(3 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months
To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS. Richard Alexander Murdaugh INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022 -GS- 15 - 00595

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[ PTUP after months/years

And Other Terms Listed Below:
[[] Substance Abuse Counseling [l Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[[] Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [0 No Contactwith Victim [[] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[J Mental Health Counseling ] rez:rﬁnwge WIE
[0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 []  Public Service Employment ) days/hours
[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
O Other

(0 RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: (O] Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ ~_ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)}{(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ OO Q( )
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 {Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ =S. oD
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) {Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment}) $40/fea §
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ T 175
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $ )

TOTAL § /3 % 5
X
Presiding Judge:  Clifton Newman é \0

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: _Rebecca Hill Judge Code: (x7]
Court Reporter: Elizabeth Harris / Mike Watkins Sentence Date: 7 } —

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF COLLETON )
INDICTMENT

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on July 14, 2022, the Grand Jurors of

Colleton County present upon their oath:

POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME

That on or about June 7, 2021, in Colleton County, the Defendant, Richard
Alexander Murdaugh was in possession of a firearm during the commission of a violent
crime; to wit: Richard Alexander Murdaugh did possess a shotgun when he murdered Paul
Terry Murdaugh, in violation of Section 16-23-490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.

ALAN WILSON (scw)
SOUTH CAROLINA ATTORNEY GENERAL



WITNESSES

S/A David Owen, SLED

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
Direct Presentment

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
o
=

< ’
/oreperson of Grand Jury

Date: 07///@07.2
VERDICT

€1 (1l HL}

Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date: 3 [9\/&_7)

Docket Number 2022-GS-15-00& 95~

The State of South Carolina

Counu of Colleton

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

July Term 2022

1 —
THE STATE

VS.

RICHARD ALEXANDER MURDAUGH,

DEFENDANT

Indictment for
Possession of a Weapon during the
Commission of a Violent Crime
SC Code: 16-23-0490

CDR Code: 0549

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to the
Grand Jury

Defendant

i

hereby appear in my own proper person
and plead guilty to the within indictment
orto

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C. Pls. And G.S.

RECEIVED)

RECEIVE]) Mar 09 2023

Mar 13 202<

SC Court of Appeals

SC Court of Appeals





